

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Tobias Guldimann

Independent Consultant in the financial Sector



Personal data

Place of residence Winterthur

Dates of birth 07.10.1961 in Zürich, Switzerland

Nationality Switzerland

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

In office since 2017

Committees Audit Committee

Career highlights

Career nignlights	
2015-2016	Auditor of the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA for a special audit
since 2014	Freelance Practice, independent Advisor in the financial sector
1986-2013	Credit Suisse Group, Zürich
2004-2013	Chief Risk Officer, Member of the Executive Management Board
2006-2009	Head of Strategic Risk Management, Private Banking
2002-2004	Head of Strategic Risk Management, Credit Suisse Financial Services
1998-2004	Deputy Chief Risk Officer
1997	Chief of staff for the Chief Executive Officer, Member of the "People Practices & Policies Committee", Credit Suisse First Boston
1990-1996	Management positions in different group departments of Credit Suisse Group, inter alia Syndication & Issuance (Investment Banking), Derivative Sales, Treasury Sales und Global Treasury Coordination
1986-1990	IT Auditor, Internal Audit, Schweizerische Kreditanstalt
Education	
1000	Du ann mulai I Imir annitu / 70 viala Curitana da and

1990 Dr. oec. publ., University Zürich, Switzerland1986 Lic. oec. publ., University Zürich, Switzerland

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

- -

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

Edmond de Rothschild Holding S.A., Chambésy (Switzerland), Member of the Administrative Board (Edmond de Rothschild-Group)

Edmond de Rothschild (Suisse) S.A.(listed on the stock exchange), Geneva (Switzerland), Member of the Administrative Board (Edmond de Rothschild-Group)

Edmond de Rothschild (Monaco) S.A., Monaco (Duchy of Monaco), Member of the Administrative Board (Edmond de Rothschild-Group)

Fedafin AG, Widnau (Switzerland), Chairman of the Administrative Board